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October 3, 2016

Ladies and Gentlemen:

DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT

INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. 17-015

MT. SOMA BARN - WEATHERIZATION & STABILIZATION

ADDENDUM NO. 2

The purpose of this addendum is to provide clarification(s) to prospective bidders.

THE DUE DATE FOR THIS SOLICITATION HAS BEEN CHANGED FROM WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER
5, 2016 TO FRIDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2016; THE TIME DUE REMAINS THE SAME (1:00 P.M.).

QUESTION NO. 1:

ANSWER NO. 1:

QUESTION NO. 2:

ANSWER NO. 2:

QUESTION NO. 3:

ANSWER NO. 3:

QUESTION NO. 4:

ANSWER NO. 4:

QUESTION NO. 5:

ANSWER NO. 5:

QUESTION NO. &:

Is Barn to be totally repointed?

See Addendum #1- questionfanswer #3.

Are there special wagerates?

There are no special wage rates with this project.

There is no mention of a minimum minority percentage of participation.
We assume this is not a requirement.

There are no minority participation requirements with this project.

Is there a specific bid bond form to be used?

There is no standard form for the bid bond; your agent qwill create one
with their format.

What specifically is to be done with the metal panning around corn crib?

See Addendum #1- question/answer #6.

The drawings state the stone foundation wall is to be rebuilt prior to
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ANSWER NO. 6:

QUESTION NO. 7:
ANSWER NO. 7:

QUESTION NO. 8:
ANSWER NO. 8:

QUESTION NO. 9:

ANSWER NO. 9:

Sincerely,

pouringthe concrete buttresses at wall. We heard different atthe pre-bid
meeting.

The stone foundation wall should be rebuilt prior to the pouring of the
concrete buttress along the wall.

What is the anticipated start date?
November 1, 2016

Can excavation spoils remain on site?

Remove all spoils from the site.

Note P under Project Description allows for planks or plywood where the
floor is patched. Is this acceptable?

Yes- this is acceptable. But if the Contractor uses plywood over the
larger holes they need to include sub-framing so as not to exceed the
span rating of the plywood.

J{i&‘&— %) Qu;i_@j@

Stacy R. Rappaid, CTPS

Procurement Agent Il

SRR/vfy



